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KANSAS CITY AREA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 
1350 E. 17th Street 

Kansas City, Missouri 64108 
 

Addendum NO. 1 
 

Invitation for Bid (IFB) #G25-7002-26 
Parts Wash Equipment Lease & Service 

 
 
Issue Date: March 11, 2025 
________________________________________________________________________________________________   
 
This Addendum is hereby made a part of the Invitation for Bid and Project Documents to the same extent as if it 
were originally included therein and is intended to modify and/or interpret the bidding documents by additions, 
deletions, clarifications, or corrections.  The Contractor shall acknowledge receipt of this Addendum on the “Receipt 
of Addenda” form (herein attached) and shall include the form in their Bid Submittal documents.   
________________________________________________________________________________________________   
 
BIDDER QUESTIONS/REQUESTS FOR CLARIFICATION 
 
1. Q:  Who is the current vendor / incumbent? 
 
          A:  Heritage Crystal Clean LLC. 
 
2.      Q: Can we have the current contract copy? 
 

  A:  A FOIA request must be submitted for this information to Ms. Jill Spurling at jspurling@kcata.org. 
 
3.       Q: Is the prevailing wage included in this contract? 
 

A:  Prevailing wage will not be included in this contract. 
 

4. Q:  Portable Machines are Solvent brake Washer or are those Bench top models? 
 
 A:  The portable machines are benchtop models that are fixed to a cart. 
 
5. Q: What type of Model/Machines KCATA Owns? 
 
 A: Renegade Auto Wash Parts Wash Machine 
 
6. Q: Portable Machines are recycled solvent machines or sink on drum machine? 
 
 A: The portable machines are recycled solvent machines. 
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7. Q: KCATA Owned 50 Gallon and 20 Gallon are Aqueous or solvent based? 
 
 A: 50 Gallon & 20 Gallon Machines are Solvent based. 
 
8. Q: 30 Gallon machines are Sink on a Drum or they are self-recycling unit? 
 
 A: The 30 Gallon Machines are self-recycling units. 
 
9. Q: Will you be able to provide the pictures of all the parts washer machines? 
 
 A: See attachment A for pictures of the parts wash machines. 
 
10. Q: Is the Site visit possible, If yes please provide details? 
 
 A: A site visit is not possible before the contract is awarded. 
  
 

ATTACHMENT 
 

• Attachment A 

• Receipt of Addenda Form 
 

 
 
  

END OF ADDENDUM  
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Receipt of Addenda 
 

Invitation For Bids (IFB) #G25-7002-26 
Parts Wash Equipment Lease & Service 

 

 
Proposers shall return this form when submitting their Bid Submittal. The form shall be signed and dated by an 
authorized representative of the firm.  Failure to submit this form may deem the Bidder non-responsive. As additional 
addenda are issued, please notate date received below.  

________________________________________________________________________________________  
 
We hereby acknowledge that the Addenda noted below was received all information has been incorporated into the Bid 
as required. 

 
 
 

Addendum #1  dated  ____3/11/2025_____   Date Received _______________________  
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
Company Name:  

Address:  

City/State/Zip Code:  

Telephone:  Fax:  

    
    

Printed Name:  

Authorized Signature:  

Email Address:  

 
 

 


